
Mayor 
Clay Koplin 
 

Council Members 
James Burton 
Kenneth Jones 
Jeff Guard 
Robert Beedle 
Josh Hallquist 
David Allison 
James Wiese 
 

City Manager 
Alan Lanning 
 

City Clerk 
Susan Bourgeois 
 

Deputy Clerk 
Tina Hammer 
 

Student Council 
Corinne Pegau 
 

 
Regular City Council Meeting  

September 20, 2017 @ 7:00 pm  
Cordova Center Community Rooms  

Agenda  
 

A. Call to order   
 

 B. Invocation and pledge of allegiance  
 

I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, 
and to the republic for which it stands, one Nation under 
God, indivisible with liberty and justice for all.  
 

C. Roll call 
 

Mayor Clay Koplin, Council members James Burton, 
Kenneth Jones, Jeff Guard, Robert Beedle, Josh Hallquist, 
David Allison and James Wiese 
 

D. Approval of Regular Agenda……..……..….............................................................................................. (voice vote) 
 

E. Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest 
 

F. Communications by and Petitions from Visitors 
 

1. Guest Speakers 
2. Audience comments regarding agenda items……………………………………………………………. (3 minutes per speaker) 
3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions (CCMCABoD, School Board) 

4. Student Council Representative Report 
  
G. Approval of Consent Calendar………………………………….………….……………………………………..……… (roll call vote) 
 

5. Resolution 09-17-25…………………………………………………………………………………..………………………….….… (page 1) 
A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the City Manager to 
enter into an agreement with Appraisal Company of Alaska for tax year 2018 assessment services 
in the amount of Twenty Thousand dollars ($20,000) 

6. Performance deed of trust extension for Dan Nichols…………………………………………………………………….. (page 10) 
7. Record excused absences of Mayor Clay Koplin and Council member Hallquist from the 

September 6, 2017 Regular Meeting 
 

H. Approval of Minutes……………………………………………..………………………………………………….…..……… (voice vote) 
 

8. Minutes of 09-06-17 Council Public Hearing………………………….…………….……….….…..…………….….…… (page 14) 
9. Minutes of 09-06-17 Council Regular Meeting………………………….…………….……….….…..……………...…… (page 15) 
 

I. Consideration of Bids 
 

J. Reports of Officers  
 

10 Mayor’s Report………………………………………………………………………………………………………..…………..…. (page 18) 
11. Manager’s Report  
12. City Clerk’s Report  
 

K. Correspondence 
 

13. 08-31-17 R. Curran letter about Marijuana businesses in Cordova………………………………..………………. (page 20) 
14. 09-12-17 AMHS Reform Project Draft Report released notice with link……………………………..…………. (page 22) 

https://pbs.twimg.com/profile_images/546683503966838785/_pBF88sO_400x400.jpeg


Executive Sessions:  Subjects which may be discussed are:  (1) Matters the immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an 
adverse effect upon the finances of the government; (2) Subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any person; 
provided that the person may request a public discussion; (3) Matters which by law, municipal charter or code are required to be 

confidential; (4) Matters involving consideration of governmental records that by law are not subject to public disclosure. 
If you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend city-sponsored functions, you may contact 424-6200 for assistance. 

Full City Council agendas and packets available online at www.cityofcordova.net 
 

 

L. Ordinances and Resolutions 
 

15. Resolution 09-17-24…………………………………………………………………………………….…………. (voice vote)(page 23) 
A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, designating capital improvement 
projects  

 

M. Unfinished Business 
 

N. New & Miscellaneous Business 
 

16. Planning Commission Resolution re recommended capital improvements (informational item)………. (page 26) 
17. Council concurrence of Mayor’s appointments to Fisheries Advisory Committee………….. (voice vote)(page 30) 
18. Pending Agenda, Calendar and Elected & Appointed Officials lists…..………………………….…..……........ (page 32) 
 

O. Audience Participation  
 

P. Council Comments 
 

Q. Adjournment 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

http://www.cityofcordova.net/


  
 

  
  
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5 
City Council Meeting Date: 09/20/2017 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM 

                 
      

FROM:                      Susan Bourgeois, City Clerk   
 

DATE:                        09/12/2017 
 

ITEM:                        Resolution 09-17-25 approving 2018 assessor contract     
 

NEXT STEP:             Majority voice vote  
                 
  

  _____ ORDINANCE   __x__ RESOLUTION 
  _____ MOTION   _____ INFORMATION 
                  
                                                                                                     
I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:  approval of assessing contract for 2018 by City Council via 

resolution 
 
II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP: Council motion to approve Resolution 09-17-

25 
 
III. FISCAL IMPACTS:  $20,000 to be entered in the 2018 line item for assessor fees 
  
IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Appraisal Company has been the City Assessor 

since 1988. Mike Renfro and his crew of Assessors are easy to work with and have 
extensive knowledge of Cordova’s property files. They employ a Cordova resident 
which makes work here much less expensive and gives the Clerk’s office a local 
contact who is attentive to our needs and often answers questions within a day or less. 
The Clerk’s office would recommend continuing the City’s relationship with Appraisal 
Company of Alaska. Attached is table 8 from 2016 Alaska taxable showing last year’s 
assessor contracts statewide – Cordova paid $20,000 in 2016 and $18,000 in 2017. 
Depending on how the sales ratio comes in each year, the assessor either has a simple 
recheck year or determines it appropriate to re-look at certain categories or segments of 
the tax roll or even raises properties across the board a certain percentage. In 2018, the 
assessors hope to reevaluate some commercial and industrial properties per Council 
direction at recent budget work sessions. 2017 was a light year and very few properties 
were adjusted significantly. 

1



    
V. LEGAL ISSUES: Assessing is a requirement in City Code – we contract for this service 

and do not have assessing department staff, although the Deputy Clerk is tasked with 
maintenance of the property cards and databases of assessment information and the 
Finance Department and Deputy Clerk jointly manage the collections of the property 
taxes. 

 
VII.  SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES: Council can approve the resolution or direct staff in 

another way 
 
 

2



 

 

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION 09-17-25 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA, 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH 

APPRAISAL COMPANY OF ALASKA FOR TAX YEAR 2018 ASSESSMENT SERVICES 
IN THE AMOUNT OF TWENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($20,000) 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Cordova is required by the Cordova Municipal Code to perform 

annual property assessment; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Clerk has identified Appraisal Company of Alaska as the company 
most compatible with the needs of the City. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Council of the City of 
Cordova, Alaska, hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into an agreement, attached as 
Exhibit “A”, with Appraisal Company of Alaska for tax year 2018 assessment services in the 
amount of Twenty Thousand dollars ($20,000). 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 6th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2017 
 
        
        ______________________________ 
        Clay R. Koplin, Mayor 
 
       ATTEST: 
             
          ______________________________ 
         Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 
 
        
                
 

3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROPOSAL FOR 
CONTACT ASSESSOR 

CITY OF CORDOVA 
TAX YEAR 2018 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Appraisal Company of Alaska 

4



CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 

TAX YEAR 2018 

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is between the CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA, and 
APPRAISAL COMPANY OF ALASKA (“Contractor”), effective on the 15th day of  
September 2017. 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is for professional tax assessment services for the 
City of Cordova.  Contractor’s primary contact person under this agreement is 
Michael C. Renfro.  Contractor’s primary contact person may not be changed 
without the written consent of the City. 
 
ARTICLE 1.  SUMMARY OF SERVICES 
 

1.1  The scope of work to be performed hereunder is more completely 
described in Appendix A which is incorporated herein by reference. 
 
ARTICLE 2.  COMPENSATION 
 

2.1  Compensation shall be paid in accordance with the Basis of 
Compensation Schedule attached hereto as Appendix B and incorporated herein 
by reference. 
 
ARTICLE 3.  PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE 
 

3.1  The Contractor agrees to commence work under this agreement only as 
authorized by and in accordance with written or oral notice to proceed and to 
complete the work in accordance with Scope of Work (Appendix A) and such 
time schedules as directed by the City of Cordova. 
 

3.2  The period of performance under this agreement shall be tax 
assessment work for the City of Cordova for the 2018 tax year and shall end 
upon completion of the board of Equalization hearings and appeals in year 2018. 
 

3.3  This contract may be carried over with the written agreement of both 
parties. 
 

3.4  Termination:  Either party may terminate this Agreement for substantial 
failure of the other party to perform its obligations hereunder only after having 
first provided written notice of the alleged failure to perform to the non-performing 
party and given the non-performing party, fifteen (15) days within which to either 
remedy said non-performance or if the non-performance cannot be cured within 
fifteen (15) days, commence and proceed with diligence to cure the non-
performance.  In the event of such termination, the Assessor will be paid for all 
services rendered to the date of termination, less any damages incurred by the 
City as a result of the Assessor’s non-performance. 
 
 

5



ARTICLE 4.  SUBCONTRACTORS 
 

4.1  The Contractor shall perform all services required under this agreement 
except as may be performed by its subcontractors.  Subcontractors can only be 
used with the express prior written permission of the City of Cordova, which 
retains the right to approve or reject subcontractors and the use thereof.  All 
subcontractors shall be required to comply with insurance requirements identified 
in Article 5 below. 
 
ARTICLE 5.  INSURANCE 
 

5.1  The following minimum limits of insurance coverage are required: 
 

       Limits of Liability 
Type insurance Each Occurrence Aggregate 
Workmen’s Compensation (for states 
In which employees are engaged)       $1,000,000       $1,000,000  
Employer’s General Liability $500,000 $1,000,000 
Comprehensive General Liability $2,000,000 $4,000,000 
Comprehensive Automobile Liability $500,000 $1,000,000 
 
ARTICLE 6.  APPENDICES 
 

 6.1   The following appendices are attached to this agreement and 
incorporated herein: 
 
 Appendix A Scope of Work 
 Appendix B Basis of Compensation 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the 15th  
day of September 2017 
 
CONTRACTOR:     
 
APPRAISAL COMPANY OF ALASKA     CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
 

 
By:____________________________ By:_________________________ 
 Michael C. Renfro    City of Cordova 

Partner       

Date____9/12/17____________________ Date___________________________

6



APPENDIX A 

 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 
The Contractor shall: 
 

1. Establish the full and true value of all taxable real property located within 
the City of Cordova to be assessed In the name of the person by whom it 
is owned on the first day of January, for the tax year of the contract. 

 
2. Provide current assessments with new photographs and valuations for all 

new buildings constructed and assess all changes on existing properties. 
Review all commercial properties within Cordova. 

 
3. Create and/or revalue in full detail as needed a property card for each 

parcel showing size, dimensions, construction materials, and other 
pertinent data as well as a minimum of one exterior photograph. 

 
4. Provide updates to the assessment roll to the City Clerk’s office no later 

than February 1, 2018. 
 

5. Represent the City of Cordova at Board of Equalization hearings. 
 

6. Conduct a sales ratio analysis (ratio between assessed values and sales 
prices) to determine the level of assessment. 
 

7. Keep the City Administration informed of sales ratio analyses or other 
information which may cause the assessor to make changes to local 
assessments that would raise or lower assessments greater than 5% in 
any one year. 
 

8. Be accessible to City of Cordova staff throughout the term of the contract 
for consultation. 
 

9. After completion of the Board of Equalization hearings, assist the City 
Clerk in certifying the final assessment roll. 
 

10. Title information and/or legal opinions, if required, will be furnished by the 
City of Cordova. 

 
11. The assessor is to be allowed to remove the property record cards from 

the City for a period not to exceed 60 days for computations and any 
additional time to be at the discretion of the City. 

 
 
 

7



APPENDIX B 

 

BASIS OF COMPENSATION 
 
Compensation and Terms of Payment 
 
 2018 revaluation     $20,000 
 
Contract assessor to also represent the City of Cordova at the annual Board of 
Equalization (BOE).  The assessor’s fee for representation at the BOE is 
included in the contract amount. 
 

8



  Municipality   Contractor
  Contract 
Amount

  # Real 
Property
Parcels    Scope of Work  

  Notices 
Mailed

  BOE 
Meeting

Date

  Property 
Tax Due 

Date

Bristol Bay Borough
 Appraisal Company of 
Alaska 21,000$       906

Real Property, 
Maintenance, Personal 
Property 3/15/2016 4/28/2016 8/31/2016

Cordova
 Appraisal Company of 
Alaska 20,000$       1,234

Reappraisal, Real 
Property 3/8/2016 4/18/2016 8/31/2016

Craig  Horan & Company 22,000$       582  Maintenance 3/1/2016 5/19/2016 9/30/2016

Dillingham
 Alaska Assessment 
Assistance 24,950$       827

 Reappraisal, Real 
Property, Maintenance, 
Personal Property 3/15/2016 4/27/2016 11/1/2016

Nenana
 Appraisal Company of 
Alaska 2,000$         1,110

Real Property, 
Maintenance 2/26/2016 5/12/2016 9/1/2016

Nome
 Appraisal Company of 
Alaska 20,000$       1,763

Real Property, 
Maintenance 3/25/2016 5/4/2016 7/15/2016

Pelican
 Alaska Assessment 
Assistance 2,500$         128

Maintenance, Real 
Property 3/15/2016 5/9/2016 10/15/2016

Petersburg Borough  Horan & Company 45,000$       3,028  Maintenance 3/1/2016 5/4/2016 9/30/2016

Municipality if Skagway  Horan & Company 25,000$       802  Real_Property 4/4/2016 5/31/2016 8/31/2016

Unalaska
 Appraisal Company of 
Alaska 25,000$       623

Real Property, 
Maintenance 3/30/2016 5/10/2016 8/19/2016

Valdez
 Appraisal Company of 
Alaska 62,500$       2,065

Maintenance, Real 
Property 2/29/2016 5/4/2016 8/15/2016

Whittier
 Appraisal Company of 
Alaska 10,000$       569

Real Property, 
Maintenance, Personal 
Property 4/5/2016 5/17/2016 10/31/2016

City and Borough of Wrangell
 Appraisal Company of 
Alaska 40,000$ 1,617

Maintenance, Real 
Property 3/20/2016 6/28/2016 10/17/2016

City and Borough of Yakutat
 Appraisal Company of 
Alaska 12,000$       491  Real Property 2/29/2016 7/1/2016 7/31/2016

Table 8
2016 Contract Assessment Costs 

 These costs are strictly for services provided by the assessment contractor. Municipal staff time has not been included. 

36
9



 
  

 
  
  
 

 
AGENDA ITEM # 6 

City Council Meeting Date: 9/20/17   
  

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM 
                      
 
FROM:   City Manager  
 
DATE:   September 7, 2017   
 
ITEM:    Nichols Performance Deed of Trust Extension 
 
NEXT STEP:  Vote on Motion 
                      
 
 _____ INFORMATION  _____   ORDINANCE 
 __X__ MOTION   _____   RESOLUTION  
                      
                                                                                                     
I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:    
 Dan Nichols is requesting that his performance deed of trust contract be extended. 
  
II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP: 
            Vote on motion to extend performance deed of trust. 
  
  “I move to extend Dan Nichols' Performance Deed of Trust substantial completion date to 

July 1st, 2018 with a foundation substantially completed by January 1st, 2018.” 
 
III. FISCAL IMPACTS:  

 
If extended, a foundation will be required to be completed by January 1, 2018 and the building will 
be required to be substantially completed by July 1, 2018. This will provide property tax, additional 
capacity for merchandise and rental space for boat work.   If the motion fails, the foreclosure process 
would need to be initiated by the city.   

 
 

Nichols PDoT extension 
Page 1 of 2  

10



Nichols PDoT extension 
Page 2 of 2  

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

1. January 31st a certified letter giving notice of the upcoming expiration of performance deed of trust 
was sent 
 

2. At the February 15th, 2017 city council meeting an extension was granted for substantial 
completion of the building to September 1, 2017. 
 

3. On February 17th, a certified letter was sent informing you of the extension and the terms these 
included: 

a. Site plan review completed by May 1, 2017 
b. A Fire, Life, & Safety application has been filed May 1, 2017 
c. Substantial completion by September 1, 2017  

 
4.  At the March 28, 2017, regular Planning commission meeting the commission recommended to 

City Council to approve the site plan for Dan Nichols on Lot 2, Block 3. 
 

5. At the April 5, 2017, regular City Council meeting a resolution was accepted by City Council 
approving the site plan review. 
 

6. Fire, Life and Safety application was filed prior to May 1, 2017. 
 

7. On August 8, 2017, a certified letter was sent to Dan Nichols asking that he provide a letter 
requesting an extension for the September 6, 2017 City Council Meeting  
 

8. A letter from Dan Nichols was received by the city on September 6th  in his letter he states, that 
the foundation plan has been approved by Fire Marshal, building materials are in town, contract 
for erecting building secured, bank monies secured and negotiating a contract for construction of 
the foundation.  See attached letter.  

V. LEGAL ISSUES: 
 None now 
   
VI.   CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES: 
 None  
 
VII.  SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES: 
 

1. Pass motion 
2. Start Foreclosure process 

11



12



13



 

Minutes, Public Hearing 
September 6, 2017 
Page 1 of 1 

City Council Public Hearing 
September 6, 2017 @ 6:45 pm 

Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B 
Minutes 

 
A.  Call to order 
 

Acting Vice Mayor David Allison called the Council public hearing to order at 6:55 pm on September 6, 2017, in 
the Cordova Center Community Rooms. 
 

B.  Roll call 
 

Present for roll call were Council members James Burton, Ken Jones, Jeff Guard, David Allison and James Wiese. 
Council members Robert Beedle and Josh Hallquist were absent. Also present were City Manager Alan Lanning 
and City Clerk Susan Bourgeois.  
 

C.  Public hearing 
 

1. Ordinance 1155 An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, amending Cordova Municipal 
Code Section 18.35.090 Conditions for continuation 

 

David Allison asked City Planner Sam Greenwood to give a quick overview. Greenwood said this is a housekeeping 
matter, recently the non-conforming chapter of code was amended and this reference to a section was not amended 
and it needs to be for consistency.  
Allison opened the hearing up for public testimony on Ordinance 1155. 
There was no public comment. 
 

D.  Adjournment 
 

M/Burton S/Guard to adjourn the public hearing 
Vote on the motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays. Motion was approved. Acting Vice Mayor David Allison adjourned the hearing 
at 6:57 pm 
 
Approved:  September 20, 2017 

  
 
Attest: ____________________________________ 
           Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

14



 

Reg Mtg Min 
September 6, 2017 
Page 1 of 3 

Regular City Council Meeting 
September 6, 2017 @ 7:00 pm 

Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B 
Minutes 

 

A. Call to order  
Acting Vice Mayor James Burton called the Council regular meeting to order at 7:00 pm on September 6, 2017, in the 
Cordova Center Community Rooms. 
 

B. Invocation and pledge of allegiance  
James Burton led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 
 

C. Roll call 
Present for roll call were Council members James Burton, Ken Jones, Jeff Guard, David Allison and James Wiese. Mayor 
Clay Koplin and Council members Josh Hallquist and Robert Beedle were absent. Also present were City Manager Alan 
Lanning and City Clerk Susan Bourgeois.  
 

D. Approval of Regular Agenda  
M/Allison S/Guard to approve the Regular Agenda.  
Vote on the motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Beedle & Hallquist). Motion was approved. 
 

E. Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest - none 
 

F. Communications by and Petitions from Visitors 
1. Guest Speakers - none 
2. Audience comments regarding agenda items: 
Dan Nichols spoke about an item not on the agenda, he wrote a letter requesting an extension to his performance deed 
of trust, Council said that would have to come on the next meeting agenda.  
3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions   
CCMC Authority Board of Directors – no one was present to report 
Cordova School Board – Superintendent of Schools Alex Russin was present and had nothing to report. 
4. Student Council Representative Report – not present 
Council member Robert Beedle arrived late at 7:06 pm. 
 

G. Approval of Consent Calendar 
Mayor Koplin declared the consent calendar was before the City Council.  
5. Ordinance 1155 An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, amending Cordova Municipal Code 
Section 18.35.090 Conditions for continuation – 2nd reading 
6. Record excused absences of Council members Burton, Jones and Beedle from the August 2, 2017 Regular Meeting 
Vote on the consent calendar: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent. Burton-yes; Jones-yes; Guard-yes; Beedle-yes; Hallquist-absent; 
Allison-yes and Wiese-yes. Consent Calendar was approved. 
 

H. Approval of Minutes 
M/Allison S/Guard to approve the minutes.  
7. Minutes of 08-02-17 Council Regular Meeting 
Vote on the motion: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent (Hallquist). Motion was approved. 
 

I. Consideration of Bids - none 
 

J. Reports of Officers  
8. Mayor’s Report – written in the packet 
9. Manager’s Report – Lanning said at pending agenda he’ll be asking about a Council budget work session – regarding 
Mr. Nichols request, he asked for some direction on that. Burton suggested with it not being on the agenda, we better just 
schedule it for the next regular meeting. 
10. City Clerk’s Report – Bourgeois had a written report in the packet. 
11. City Attorney report re Recall Petition Process overview 
 

K. Correspondence  
12. 08-01-17 Article from American City & County re Multi-use City Halls 
13. 08-14-17 Letter from Kate McLaughlin re Baler and Recycling 

15



 

Reg Mtg Min 
September 6, 2017 
Page 2 of 3 

14. 08-15-17 Public Notice received re applications for marijuana establishments (cultivation & retail) 
15. 08-24-17 Mayor Koplin letter re GMLC support 
16. 08-25-17 FDC Chair Bob Smith letter to his committee, cc’d to City Council 
Wiese had a question for City Planner Greenwood about item 14. He wondered about the zoning in that area and whether 
it was a permitted use. Greenwood said that these notices are out per state law, the applicant for these state licenses is 
required to do so. She will also be coming to see the City regarding City licenses as a requirement and at this time 
Greenwood said the uses are not permitted in that district (Waterfront Historic) so conditional use permits will be 
required. She clarified that the reason it is not a permitted use is because a general retail use is not permitted in that 
district, it has nothing to do with the fact that it’s about marijuana, it’s the retail aspect of the business license being 
requested. Cultivation, as the second license is requesting, is also not a permitted use there – once again, not about 
marijuana specifically, just about the requested use.  
Wiese said he would like to see the City take the proactive steps to help this person start her business. Guard said we 
never did decide what level of taxation if any we’d like to attach to the marijuana industry. Lanning said we can discuss at 
a budget work session. 
 

L. Ordinances and Resolutions 
17. Resolution 09-17-23  A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, approving refuse hauling as the 
preferred refuse disposal method of the City Council 
M/Allison S/Guard to approve resolution 09-17-23 a resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, 
approving refuse hauling as the preferred refuse disposal method of the City Council. 
Allison said he doesn’t have a problem changing the permit to hauling at this time but he did want to amend the language 
slightly in the resolution title.  
M/Allison S/Beedle to amend the title of the resolution by replacing the word “preferred” with the word “current”. 
Allison said he didn’t think preferred was the right word – current better represents the previous conversations that were 
had about this item. He said they should probably have another conversation with 6 or 7 council members around the 
table to get the answer to what is the preferred method.  
Vote on the motion to amend: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent (Hallquist). Motion was approved. 
Guard said that there has been a fair amount of comments from the community mostly in favor of baling but when you 
look at the reasons why they wanted baling, when you look at the research, most of what they like about baling is covered 
in the concept of hauling. The use of the term “open dumping” was misleading to a lot of people. Compacting and covering 
is still going on with hauling. This will give us a little time to look at how this method works. Recycling will still be happening 
– we can use the baler for that without fixing the conveyor belt. This will be a free-look, an investigatory period – no big 
downside to this. Beedle hoped we’d still look at this in depth – look at cost savings within the department. 
Vote on the main motion as amended: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent (Hallquist). Motion was approved. 
 

M. Unfinished Business 
18. Council member service on boards and commissions – direction to staff 
Bourgeois said this is back before council again for specific staff direction. She wanted to know if there was a will for an 
ordinance to change the current practice. Beedle was still in favor of going back to the way it was. Beedle wants reports at 
Council meetings from the boards and commissions. Bourgeois reiterated the points she made in her report to Council, 
under ‘summary and alternatives’. She said when the boards and commissions have an action item before council, 
members can come give input and/or there will be provided to council minutes from the board/commission meeting 
where such a recommendation was made. Otherwise, she saw the verbal reports, nothing but the rehashing of 
board/commission meetings at the council meetings, as not necessary. Minutes are online or Council or the public could 
attend those meetings if they wanted to see what was going on there. Guard asked what the City Attorney’s opinion was 
on this. Lanning said the Attorney did say that a council member voting on a board or a commission on an item that then 
came before council, did open us up to liability – there is a perception of a conflict. This is a legal issue, not an 
informational issue. Wiese said a written report in the packet is sufficient for him, from maybe the staff members to the 
boards and commissions. Allison said he would agree with Beedle except he is fine with Council members being ex-officio 
members. Jones agreed, appreciates the attorneys opinion, he’d go with the ex-officio membership. Wiese agreed with 
ex-officio, he was in favor of such a member relaying information vs. relaying that member’s opinion, that’s why he thinks 
that member should not have a vote – then they would bring their opinion not necessarily just the information. Guard was 
of the opinion that even ex-officio members may come back to the council meeting with an opinion, with your mind made 
up about how you wanted this to go. Burton asked Council what the consensus was – he thought it seemed like, “we may 
have ex-officio membership on boards and commissions”. Jones said or, “we shall have ex-officio membership on boards 

16



 

Reg Mtg Min 
September 6, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 

and commissions”. Bourgeois said she understood the direction and would bring an ordinance and Council could decide 
later and amend the ‘may’ to ‘shall’ or ‘shall’ to ‘may’.  
 

N. New & Miscellaneous Business 
19. Council concurrence of Mayor Koplin’s appointment to fill a vacancy on the Planning and Zoning Commission 
M/Beedle S/Wiese to concur with Mayor Koplin’s appointment of Chris Bolin to the Planning and Zoning Commission 
to fill the vacated seat for a term through November 2018. 
Vote on the motion: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent (Hallquist). Motion was approved. 
20. Pending Agenda, Calendar and Elected & Appointed Officials lists 
Bourgeois mentioned an upcoming October 11 work session with the Navy. Burton said the Nichols Performance DoT 
extension should be on the next agenda. Guard said that there was public comment by Greg Meyer about assessing of 
industrial properties and he knows the assessors will be in town soon, he wondered about sitting down with them. Burton 
thought that might be staff’s role. Bourgeois said she is aware of that and she will discuss industrial properties with the 
assessors as something to look at for 2018. Guard was satisfied with that. Beedle asked if the Council meetings could be 
live-streamed.  
 

O. Audience Participation  
Don Sjostedt 100 Marine Way South said he is one of the ones to blame for Dan’s project not able to move forward. It 
has been difficult to get help this summer with fishing being so successful. He spoke highly of others of Dan’s projects and 
knew he’d be successful with this one too.  
Alex Russin said the school district was here tonight, we will be at meetings to speak to relevant agenda items, he said he 
writes reports to the School Board who he reports to, City Council members or members of the public are always welcome 
to attend our meetings. He is willing to provide research, reports about any specific agenda items, budgeting, etc., and he’s 
the point of contact for that. 
 

P. Council Comments 
Wiese thanked Chris Bolin for stepping up, thanked Dan Nichols for his investments in town and thanked Melina Meyer 
for putting her business proposal forward. 
Allison thanked people for coming, echoed James comments to Dan Nichols, thanked Leif Stavig for technical assistance 
at the budget work session, it is nice to see the numbers up on the screen, thanked Alex Russin for spreadsheets sent to 
Council – will be helpful.  
Beedle said he was towed into town this last closure and had to tie to the transient float which is in really bad shape. He 
echoed the thanks to Chris Bolin and Dan Nichols. 
Burton echoed all the thank you’s and thanked everyone for being patient while he’s been gone fishing.  
Guard echoes all of that as well – appreciates a City employee stepping up – they are citizens too, have that right – he’s 
glad to see it. 
 

Q. Adjournment 
M/Beedle S/Allison to adjourn the meeting. 
Hearing no objection the meeting was adjourned at 8:05 pm. 
 
Approved: September 20, 2017    
 
  
Attest: ____________________________________ 
           Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

17



** Cordova Mayor’s Report ** 
** September 20, 2017 ** 

 

Power Creek Road Washout: I have been in communication with the Alaska Department of 
Transportation (ADOT) and its planning/engineering staff will be in Cordova today to meet with Alaska 
Department of Fish and Game, Cordova Electric Cooperative, The Native Village of Eyak, the U.S. 
Forest Service, and other stakeholders. The ADOT will evaluate the road on-site, discuss permitting, 
schedule, and other aspects of a significant, permanent upgrade of the portion of Power Creek Road that 
gets washed out more and more frequently with smaller and smaller flood events. The tentative plan is 
for 2019 upgrades, but the severity of the washouts and the critical nature of Power Creek power 
transmission lines providing most of Cordova’s renewable electricity make it imperative to shoot for the 
earlier target of 2018. The Cordova Times has been instrumental in covering this story. When I by chance 
met with Lieutenant Governor Byron Mallott, he indicated that he is being copied regularly on 
correspondence from ADOT commissioner Marc Luiken to the Governor regarding the status of the 
situation, so we appreciate that concern and attention, and rapid repairs by local ADOT and a quick 
response to begin planning the permanent upgrade by ADOT northern region. 
 

City of Cordova Fisheries Advisory Board: After careful consideration and discussions with 
stakeholder groups, I am recommending Tim Joyce, interim director of Prince William Sound 
Aquaculture Corporation, and Tom Sheridan, Fleet Manager for Silver Bay Seafoods and Cordova 
resident, as the PWSAC and seafood processing members, respectively, of the City of Cordova Fisheries 
Advisory Committee. This committee advises City Council on Board of Fish proposals and other 
fisheries related matters and includes Jim Holley (AML), Chelsea Haisman (Fisherman), Jeremy Botz 
(ADF&G), and Torie Baker (Sea-grant program). We thank them for their service. 
 

Grid Modernization Laboratory Consortium Grant: CEC, who is committing as much as $1,560,000 
in match, and the City of Cordova (no financial or resource commitment required) were awarded a 
$6,200,000 Grid Modernization Laboratory Consortium grant that includes Sandia National 
Laboratories, Idaho National Laboratories as the project lead, Pacific Northwest national Laboratories, 
several universities including University of Washington, Florida State, and New Mexico State, and 
private industry partners including Siemens. The primary goals are to integrate a grid scale battery that 
can save Cordova over 100,000 gallons in diesel fuel annually, a cybersecurity assessment and upgrade, 
and development of grid modernization technology that will make grids across Alaska and the US more 
predictive and adaptive to physical and cyber threats like hurricanes, tsunamis, and terrorist attacks.  
Cordova offers an excellent system to develop and prove this technology, and CEC will be matching the 
grant with upgrades in communications, grid automation, solar power and pumped hydro storage 
assessments, and grid scale battery installation that are already planned and budgeted for the next three 
years. Cordova is already getting a lot of attention as an advanced and leading technology innovator in 
electric energy and this grant is greatly expanding that visibility. One potential outcome is high 
technology industry in Cordova. CEC has prepared the following press statement which acknowledges 
Senator Murkowski’s support for these types of projects to improve our country’s energy security, 
efficiency, cost, and environmental impacts: 
 

Cordova Electric Cooperative (CEC) recently submitted proposals to the U.S. Department of Energy to be vetted 

and  considered by  the GRID Modernization  Laboratory Consortium's efforts  to update and modernize  the 

nation's micro‐grids. This selection process was extremely competitive amongst utilities nationwide. CEC was 

selected as a finalist for this program which will provide significant analysis of our systems and funding for 

technological improvements once appropriated. The support of Senator Murkowski and her staff on the Senate 

Energy & Natural Resources Committee has been  imperative  to  the overall  renewable energy dialogue  in 

Washington and the importance of modernization and technological advancements in Alaska, specifically rural 

18



Alaska. The committee's field hearing held here in Cordova in June helped to spark conversation for new and 

improved  innovation and collaboration. CEC and the City of Cordova  is thrilled to be working alongside our 

Congressional delegation and the Department of Energy to foster new ideas for policy changes that will impact 

the lives of Alaskan communities powered by micro‐grids. Cordova can and should be a leader and an example 

in this arena.  

Mayor’s Meeting of Boards and Commissions:  I am on vacation the latter part of September and will 
miss the September 20th regular meeting and will not be hosting a monthly meeting of boards and 
commissions, but will schedule one for October. 
 

City Budget: I have touched base periodically with the City Manager Lanning as he works with City 
staff early in the budget cycle to carefully prepare and propose budget options for Council in a difficult 
fiscal cycle. I am grateful for the extensive work that he, the City staff, the City Council, and the 
businesses and citizens of Cordova testifying at work sessions and meetings are dedicating to the 
preparation and adoption of a budget that meets the service needs of Cordova but is financially 
sustainable into the future.  
 
Have a safe, productive September, Cordova 
Mayor Clay 

19



20



21



 

 
 
 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
 
For Further Information Contact: 
Robert Venables, Southeast Conference 
transportation@seconference.org  
(907) 586-4351 

AMHS Reform Draft Report Released 

The AMHS Reform Initiative draft report has been posted on the project website and public comment is 
invited. Recommendations address a broad range of ferry operations and governance issues. 

“The Marine Highway is at a critical juncture,” said Dennis Watson, chair of the statewide Steering 
Committee appointed to guide the project. “We must act now to preserve essential transportation and 
economic opportunities.” 

In May, Elliott Bay Design Group was commissioned to take an independent look at the state-owned ferry 
system and chart a course for sustainability. McDowell Group and KPFF Consulting Engineers 
participated in the project.  

Project sponsors included nearly 40 communities, businesses, and economic development organizations 
throughout Alaska. 

The draft report and other background information can be found at www.amhsreform.com. Project 
findings and recommendations will also be a central focus of the Southeast Conference Annual Meeting, 
September 19-21 in Haines. 

### 

22



  
 

  
  
 
 
 

 
Agenda Item # 15 

City Council Meeting Date: 09/20/2017 
City Council Communication Form 

                                  
 
FROM:   Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk   
 
DATE:     9/11/2017 
 
ITEM:     Resolution 09-17-24       
 
ACTION:      Updating Council’s CIP List Resolution 
                                
 
 _____ Ordinance   _____    Motion 
 __X__ Resolution    _____    Information 
                                                                                                                                     
 
I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE: Council has asked to see this federal/state CIP prioritized list 

quarterly – the last CIP list resolution approved was Resolution 12-16-38 in 
December 2016. 

  
II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION: motion to amend resolution 09-17-24 by adding items 

to the list and/or removing items from the list and/or re-ordering the list, then motion 
to approve resolution 09-17-24 as amended 

 
III. FISCAL IMPACTS: impact could be in future budgets if any of the items on the list 

come to fruition and may require City matches to federal or state funding sources 
  
IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: provided verbally or with a handout from the City 

Manager at the meeting 
   
V. LEGAL ISSUES: none 
    
VI.   CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES: environmental issues could exist 

with any number of the items on the CIP list 
 
VII.  SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES: Council could opt to amend by adding/removing 

items and/or re-ordering the list as mentioned above 

23



 

 

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION 09-17-24 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA, 

DESIGNATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS  
 

WHEREAS, the Cordova City Council has identified several Capital Improvement 
projects that will benefit the citizens of Cordova, and in several cases the entirety of Prince William 
Sound; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cordova has identified the following Capital 
Improvement projects as being critical to the future well being and economy of Cordova and the 
surrounding area: 

 
1. Port and Harbor Renovations 
 a. South Harbor replacement (G & H float priority) 
 b. Shipyard expansion 
 c. General upgrades (harbor expansion, north harbor sidewalks) 
2. School Repairs 
3. Hospital Upgrades 
4. Public Safety Building 
5. Sawmill Avenue Extension 
6. Ferry Trail 

 
and; 

 
WHEREAS, some or all of these projects will be submitted to State or Federal legislators 

and agencies as Capital Improvement projects in the City of Cordova, Alaska. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Council of the City of 
Cordova, Alaska, hereby designates the above listed projects as Capital Improvement projects. 
 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 20th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2017 
        
       ______________________________ 
       Clay R. Koplin, Mayor 
             
           ATTEST:  
 
       ______________________________  
       Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk  
              

24



CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION 12-16-38 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA, 
DESIGNATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS  

WHEREAS, the Cordova City Council has identified several Capital Improvement 
projects that will benefit the citizens of Cordova, and in several cases the entirety of Prince William 
Sound; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cordova has identified the following Capital 
Improvement projects as being critical to the future well being and economy of Cordova and the 
surrounding area: 

1. Port and Harbor Renovations
a. South Harbor replacement (G & H float priority)
b. Shipyard expansion
c. General upgrades (harbor expansion, north harbor sidewalks)

2. School Repairs
3. Hospital Upgrades
4. Public Safety Building
5. Sawmill Avenue Extension
6. Ferry Trail

and; 

WHEREAS, some or all of these projects will be submitted to State or Federal legislators 
and agencies as Capital Improvement projects in the City of Cordova, Alaska. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Council of the City of 
Cordova, Alaska, hereby designates the above listed projects as Capital Improvement projects. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 23rd DAY OF DECEMBER, 2016 

______________________________ 
Clay R. Koplin, Mayor 

 ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk  

25



 
  

 
  
  
 

 
AGENDA ITEM # 16 

City Council Meeting Date: 9/20/2017 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM 
                      
 
FROM:   Planning Staff 
 
DATE:   9/13/17 
 
ITEM:    Planning Commission Resolution 17-02 – Capital Improvement List 
  
NEXT STEP:  Informational 
                      
 
 __X__ INFORMATION 
 _____ MOTION 
 _____    RESOLUTION    
                      
                                                                                                     
I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:    
 
The Planning Commission is required by the City Code to: 
 
Submit annually to the city council, not less than ninety days prior to the beginning of the budget year, a 
list of recommended capital improvements which in the opinion of the commission are necessary or 
desirable to be constructed during the forthcoming three-year period. Such list shall be arranged in order 
of preference, with recommendations as to which projects shall be constructed in which year (CMC 
3.40.080 B). 
  
II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP: N/A 
  
III. FISCAL IMPACTS:  
 
The Planning Commission provided estimates of costs in the resolution. 
  

Planning Commission Resolution 17-02 – Capital Improvement List 
Page 1 of 2  

26



Planning Commission Resolution 17-02 – Capital Improvement List 
Page 2 of 2  

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
Last year’s Capital Improvement List recommended to City Council by Resolution 16-04 was as follows: 
 

1. Comprehensive Plan Update - $75,000 
2. To create Shovel Ready Projects that provide for public safety and ADA accessible sidewalks which 

to be used in grant/loan applications. Design streets and sidewalks on Railroad Avenue from 
Nicholoff to Council and Council from Railroad to First Street - $25,000-$35,000 

- Shovel-ready design 
- Includes ADA sidewalks and drainage 
- Nicholoff to Water currently has drawings, but need update 
- Water to Council needs drawings 

3. To create a Shovel Ready Project that provides for public safety, additional parking and ADA 
accessible sidewalks to be used in grant/loan applications. Design parking and walkway on north 
side of Harbor - $122,013 

- Shovel-ready design 
- Walkway to meet ADA standards 
- To extend in harbor 25 feet 
- Includes contract services from engineer 
- Based on the cost from South Fill report with engineering at 15% of project cost 

4. Addressing contract 
5. To create Shovel Ready Projects that provide for public safety and ADA accessible sidewalks which 

to be used in grant/loan applications. Design streets and sidewalks on Second Street from Council to 
Adams - $70,000-$100,000 

- Shovel-ready design 
- Includes ADA sidewalks and drainage 
- Survey work completed 
- Extensive drainage work 

6. To create Shovel Ready Projects that provide for public safety and ADA accessible sidewalks which 
to be used in grant/loan applications. Design streets and sidewalks on Adams Avenue from Second to 
Fifth - $25,000-$35,000 

- Shovel-ready design 
- Includes ADA sidewalks and drainage 
- Survey work completed 

7. Code updates - $25,000 
8. Water/Sewer infrastructure – as needed  

 
V. LEGAL ISSUES: N/A 
   
VI.   CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES: N/A 
 
VII.  SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES: N/A 
 

27



CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 17-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, 
ALASKA, RECOMMENDING A CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT LIST TO THE CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
  

WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning Commission is directed by Cordova Municipal Code 
3.40.080(E) to Submit annually to the City Council, not less than ninety days prior to the beginning of the 
budget year, a list of recommended capital improvements which in the opinion of the commission are 
necessary or desirable to be constructed during the forthcoming three-year period. Such list shall be 
arranged in order of preference, with recommendations as to which projects shall be constructed in which 
year; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning Commission has identified and prioritized a Capital 
Improvement List that will benefit the citizens of Cordova; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning Commission has identified the following Capital 
Improvement List as being critical to the future wellbeing and economy of Cordova and the surrounding 
area: 

1. Comprehensive Plan Update - $100,000 
2. Title 16 Code Update - $2,000 
3. Contract to Develop and Implement Addressing Database - $25,000 - $60,000 
4. To create a Shovel Ready Project that provides for public safety, additional parking and ADA 

accessible sidewalks to be used in grant/loan applications. Design parking and walkway on north 
side of Harbor - $122,013 

- Shovel-ready design 
- Walkway to meet ADA standards 
- To extend in harbor 25 feet 
- Includes contract services from engineer 
- Based on the cost from South Fill report with engineering at 15% of project cost 

5. To create Shovel Ready Projects that provide for public safety and ADA accessible sidewalks which 
to be used in grant/loan applications. Design streets and sidewalks on Second Street from Council to 
Adams - $70,000-$100,000 

- Shovel-ready design 
- Includes ADA sidewalks and drainage 
- Survey work completed 
- Extensive drainage work 

6. To create Shovel Ready Projects that provide for public safety and ADA accessible sidewalks which 
to be used in grant/loan applications. Design streets and sidewalks on Railroad Avenue from 
Nicholoff to Council and Council from Railroad to First Street - $25,000-$35,000 

- Shovel-ready design 
- Includes ADA sidewalks and drainage 
- Nicholoff to Water currently has drawings, but need update 
- Water to Council needs drawings 

7. Title 18 Code Updates 
8. Title 17 Code Updates 

 
 

28



29



  
 

  
  
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 17 
City Council Meeting Date:  09/20/2017 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM 

                 
      

FROM:                     Susan Bourgeois, City Clerk   
 

DATE:                       09/13/2017 
 

ITEM:               Council concurrence of Mayor’s appointments to Fisheries Advisory 
 Committee 

 

NEXT STEP:             Approval of Motion to concur 
                 
  

  _____ ORDINANCE   _____ RESOLUTION 
  __x__ MOTION   _____ INFORMATION 
                  
                                                                                                     
I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE: The Fisheries Advisory Committee has 2 vacancies. 
 

II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP: City Council should concur with the 
appointments as suggested by Mayor Koplin. 

 

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: none 
  

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: This committee was created by Resolution 04-03-45 
    

V. LEGAL ISSUES: none 
 

VII.  SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES: Suggested motion is to move to concur with Mayor 
Koplin’s appointments of Tim Joyce and Tommy Sheridan to the Fisheries Advisory 
Committee. 

 

30



31



A.

1) Council direction to staff in pursuing Crater Lake Water & Power project from City (water) side

2) Code change re Council member service on boards/commissions (ordinance being drafted for Oct/Nov)

3) Land Disposal vs. Land Development policy 

4) Discussion/action regarding water charges at the Harbor

5) Odiak Camper Park and/or other locations for long term rv/trailer space rentals in Cordova

6) Marijuana ordinance ‐ City Manager has attorney working toward this (as of 6/21/17)

7) Harbor centrifuge for waste oil ‐ building/project ‐ awaiting resolution from Harbor Commission

8) Cordova Center bird mitigation ‐ for 2018

B.

1) Capital Priorities List and Resolution to come before Council quarterly:

12/6/2017 3/7/2018 6/6/2018 9/5/2018

2) Joint work session to discuss budget with the School Board ‐ fall 2017

3) Staff quarterly reports will be in the following packets:

10/18/2017 1/17/2018 4/18/2018 7/18/2018

C.

Clear direction should be given to Clerk/Manager on the what and when of this proposed agenda item.

item:
suggested

agenda date:

1) …

2) …

3) …

Mayor Koplin or the City Manager can either agree to such an item and that will automatically place it

on an agenda, or a second Council member can concur with the sponsoring Council member.

Mayor/Council member/staff member suggestions for future agenda items:

City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska

Pending Agenda ‐ September 20, 2017 Regular Council Meeting

Upcoming Meetings, agenda items and/or events:

Future agenda items ‐ when will these be heard before Council?

32



D.

1) Fisheries Advisory Committee: 1‐Torie Baker, chair (Marine Adv Prgm) 2‐Jeremy Botz (ADF&G)

 authorizing resolu on 04‐03‐45 3‐vacant 4‐Jim Holley (AML)

approved Apr 16, 2003 5‐Chelsea Haisman 6‐vacant

Mayor Koplin is currently contacting existing members and hopes to have new appointments for Council concurrence soon 

2) Cordova Trails Committee: 1‐Elizabeth Senear 2‐Toni Godes

 authorizing resolu on 11‐09‐65  3‐Dave Zastrow

approved Dec 2, 2009 4‐vacant 5‐vacant

3) Fisheries Development Committee: 1‐Warren Chappell 2‐Andy Craig 3‐Bobby Linville

authorizing resolution 

12‐16‐43
4‐Gus Linville 5‐Tommy Sheridan 6‐Bob Smith

approved Dec 23, 2016

E.

1) Prince William Sound Regional Citizens Advisory Council

Robert Beedle re‐appointed March 2016 2 year term

re‐appointed March 2014

appointed April 2013

2) Prince William Sound Aquaculture Corporation Board of Directors

Tom Bailer term until Oct 2018 3 year term

appointed February 2017

3) Southeast Conference AMHS Reform Project Steering Committee

Mike Anderson appointed April 2016 through December 2017

Sylvia Lange alternate

City of Cordova appointed representatives to various Boards et al:

Membership of existing advisory committees of Council formed by resolution:

Pending Agenda ‐ September 20, 2017 Regular Council Meeting

City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska

33



CALENDAR MONTH SEPTEMBER
CALENDAR YEAR 2017
1ST DAY OF WEEK SUNDAY

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
27 28 29 30 31 1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

1 2 Notes
Legend: 
CCAB-Com Rms A&B
HSL-High School Library
NST-North Star Theater

CCA-Community Rm A
CCB-Community Rm B
CCM-Mayor's Conf Rm
CCER-Education Room

LN-Library Fireplace Nook
CRG-Copper River Gallery
HCR-CCMC Conference 
Room

2017
SEPTEMBER

6:30 P&Z CCAB
7:00 Sch Bd HSL

7:00 Harbor Cms CCB

6:00 P&R CCM

6:00 Council work session
6:45 Council pub hrg 

(maybe) CCAB
7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

6:00 Council work session
7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

6:00 CCMCAB HCR

Alaska State Fair Aug 24 - Sep 4

Labor Day-City 
Hall

Offices Closed

CHS fast ferry volleyball tourney 9/29-9/30

CHS VBall starts Sept 6

CHS wrestling starts Sept 27

NFL opening day

6:00 CEC Board Meeting

5:30 CTC Board Meeting

NFL opening Sunday

Regional Meet @ Bartlett

CJHS BBall starts Sept 13

5-7 David Rosenthal, 
Katmai: Art & Science, 
Copper River Gallery

CRWP wild harvest 
feast 
6:30 

Cordova 
Center

Mug Up 
10 am 
CCA

7pm movie, tba, NST 7pm Guardians of 
the Galaxy, NST

7pm Sing, NST 4pm & 7pm 
The Shack, NST

7pm Wonder
Woman, NST

4pm & 7pm Captain 
Underpants, NST

34



CALENDAR MONTH OCTOBER
CALENDAR YEAR 2017
1ST DAY OF WEEK SUNDAY

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31 1 2 3 4

5 6 Notes
Legend: 
CCAB-Community Rms A&B
HSL-High School Library

CCA-Community Rm A
CCB-Community Rm B
CCM-Mayor's Conf Rm
CCER-Education Room

LN-Library Fireplace Nook
CRG-Copper River Gallery
HCR-CCMC Conference 
Room

2017
OCTOBER

6:30 P&Z CCAB
7:00 Sch Bd HSL

7:00 Harbor Cms CCM

6:00 P&R CCM

6:00 Council work session
6:45 Council pub hrg 

(maybe) CCAB
7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

6:00 Council work session
6:45 Council pub hrg 

(maybe) CCAB
7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

6:00 CCMCAB HCR

6:00 CEC Board Meeting

5:30 CTC Board Meeting

AK Day-City Hall
Offices Closed

12:30 SHTF CCAB

6:00 Council work session CCAB

7pm Pirates of the 
Caribbean, NST

CHS Volleyball @ Unalaska

CHS swimming @ Palmer Invite

35



CALENDAR MONTH NOVEMBER
CALENDAR YEAR 2017
1ST DAY OF WEEK SUNDAY

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
29 30 31 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 1 2

3 4 Notes
Legend: 
CCAB-Community Rms A&B
HSL-High School Library

CCA-Community Rm A
CCB-Community Rm B
CCM-Mayor's Conf Rm
CCER-Education Room

LN-Library Fireplace Nook
CRG-Copper River Gallery
HCR-CCMC Conference 
Room

2017
NOVEMBER

6:30 P&Z CCAB
7:00 Sch Bd HSL

7:00 Harbor Cms CCB

6:00 P&R CCM

6:00 Council work session
6:45 Council pub hrg 

(maybe) CCAB
7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

6:00 Council work session
6:45 Council pub hrg 

(maybe) CCAB
7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

6:00 CCMCAB HCR

6:00 CEC Board Meeting

5:30 CTC Board Meeting

Veterans' Day-
City Hall

Offices Closed

Thanksgiving Holiday-City Hall
Offices Closed

CHS wrestling @ Lancer 
Smith Tourney, Palmer

CJHS Basketball home 
games w-Valdez

36



seat/length of term email Date Elected Term Expires

Mayor: Clay Koplin March 1, 2016 March-19

3 years Mayor@cityofcordova.net

Council members:

Seat A: James Burton March 1, 2016 March-19

3 years CouncilSeatA@cityofcordova.net March 5, 2013

Seat B: Kenneth Jones March 7, 2017 March-20

3 years CouncilSeatB@cityofcordova.net

Seat C: Jeff Guard March 7, 2017 March-20

3 years CouncilSeatC@cityofcordova.net

Seat D: Robert Beedle March 3, 2015 March-18

3 years CouncilSeatD@cityofcordova.net

Seat E: Josh Hallquist, Vice Mayor March 3, 2015 March-18

3 years CouncilSeatE@cityofcordova.net

Seat F: David Allison March 1, 2016 March-19

3 years CouncilSeatF@cityofcordova.net

Seat G: James Wiese March 1, 2016 March-19

3 years CouncilSeatG@cityofcordova.net

length of term Date Elected Term Expires
3 years Barb Jewell, President March 1, 2016 March-19

bjewell@cordovasd.org March 5, 2013

3 years Bret Bradford  bbradford@cordovasd.org March 3, 2015 March-18

3 years Tammy Altermott March 1, 2016 March-19

taltermott@cordovasd.org March 5, 2013

3 years Peter Hoepfner March 3, 2015 March-18

phoepfner@cordovasd.org March 6, 2012

March 3, 2009

March 7, 2006

3 years Sheryl Glasen March 7, 2017 March-20
sglasen@cordovasd.org March 4, 2014

Vacant (appointed, non-voting)

City Council Rep

seat up for re-election in 2018

board/commission chair

City of Cordova, Alaska Elected Officials

Cordova School District School Board - Elected

Mayor and City Council - Elected

& Appointed Members of City Boards and Commissions

seat up Nov 17

37



length of term Date Elected Term Expires

3 years Kristin Carpenter March 7, 2017 March-20

3 years Sally Bennett March 7, 2017 March-19
3 years April Horton March 7, 2017 March-19
3 years Dorne Hawxhurst March 7, 2017 March-18
3 years vacant to be appointed March-18

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years November-16 November-19
November-13

November-10

November-06

3 years Wendy Ranney November-15 November-18
April-13

3years Erica Clark November-16 November-19
3 years Krysta Williams December-14 November-17

November-11

3 years Kay Groff December-14 November-17
December-11

January-09

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Nancy Bird November-16 November-19

3 years Allen Roemhildt November-16 November-19

January-14

3 years Scott Pegau, vice chair December-14 November-17

December-11

3 years John Baenen November-15 November-18

December-12

3 years Tom McGann, chair December-14 November-17

December-11

April-11

3 years Chris Bolin September-17 November-18

3 years Mark Frohnapfel February-15 November-17

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA – ELECTED OFFICIALS
& APPOINTED MEMBERS OF CITY BOARDS and COMMISSIONS

seat up for re-election in 2018 board/commission chair

LIBRARY BOARD - APPOINTED

CCMC Authority - Board of Directors - Elected

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION - APPOINTED

Mary Anne Bishop, Chair

seat up Nov 17

38



length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Robert Beedle, Chair January-14 November-17

3 years Andy Craig November-16 November-19

3 years Max Wiese January-14 November-17

March-11

3 years Ken Jones November-16 November-19

February-13

3 years Jacob Betts November-15 November-18

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Wendy Ranney, Chair November-15 November-18

August-14

3 years Kara Johnson February-15 November-17

December-12

3 years Miriam Dunbar November-15 November-18

August-14

3 years Stephen Phillips November-15 November-18

3 years Marvin VanDenBroek November-16 November-19

February-14

3 years Karen Hallquist November-16 November-19

November-13

3 years Dave Zastrow February-15 November-17

September-14

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Cathy Sherman August-16 November-19

3 years Heather Hall August-16 November-19

3 years Brooke Johnson August-16 November-19

3 years John Wachtel August-16 November-18

3 years Sylvia Lange August-16 November-18

3 years Tom McGann August-16 November-18

3 years Jim Casement, Chair August-16 November-17

board/commission chair

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION - APPOINTED

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA – ELECTED OFFICIALS
& APPOINTED MEMBERS OF CITY BOARDS and COMMISSIONS

HARBOR COMMISSION - APPOINTED

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION - APPOINTED

seat up for re-election in 2018 seat up Nov 17

39


	Resolution 09-17-25 - all
	ADPA5D7.tmp
	CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA
	TAX YEAR 2018
	AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	Date____9/12/17____________________ Date___________________________ APPENDIX A
	SCOPE OF WORK
	APPENDIX B
	BASIS OF COMPENSATION


	09-20-17 Nichlos PDoT extension - all
	09-06-17 Public Hearing Minutes
	09-06-17 Regular Meeting Minutes
	9-20-17 City Mayors Report
	08-31-17 R. Curran letter re marijuana licenses public notice
	09-12-17 AMHS Reform Draft Report Released
	Resolution 09-17-24-all
	Planning Commission CIP - all
	appts to FAC-all
	PA cal eaol
	ADPCD8.tmp
	F. Communications by and Petitions from Visitors
	N. New & Miscellaneous Business
	O. Audience Participation
	P. Council Comments




